
________________________________________ 

From: de la Cruz, Virgil 

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:21 PM 

To: Casolo, Louis 

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; McGrath, Mark 

Subject: Re: RFP - West Main Street Bridge - Scop of Services Pre-Fabricated Bridge Option (2)  

  

Thanks Lou, 

 

Now I have a much better understanding. 

 

Virgil 

 

________________________________________ 

From: Casolo, Louis 

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:12 PM 

To: de la Cruz, Virgil 

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; McGrath, Mark 

Subject: RE: RFP - West Main Street Bridge - Scop of Services Pre-Fabricated Bridge Option (2)  

  

Water main is in the river bed and electric conduits are empty. 

  

  

From: de la Cruz, Virgil  

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 3:10 PM 

To: Casolo, Louis 

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; McGrath, Mark 

Subject: Re: RFP - West Main Street Bridge - Scop of Services Pre-Fabricated Bridge Option (2) 

  



Thanks Lou, 

  

How about potable water and electricity? 

  

Virgil 

________________________________________ 

From: Casolo, Louis 

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:07:07 PM 

To: de la Cruz, Virgil 

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; McGrath, Mark 

Subject: RE: RFP - West Main Street Bridge - Scop of Services Pre-Fabricated Bridge Option (2)  

  

Virgil: 

  

Frontier has active telephone and communications on the bridge in 12 ducts. 

  

Eversource has an active 6” low pressure gas main which they were planning to take out of service once 

we were to begin construction so that remains active.  

  

Lou 

  

From: de la Cruz, Virgil  

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 2:40 PM 

To: Casolo, Louis 

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; McGrath, Mark 

Subject: Re: RFP - West Main Street Bridge - Scop of Services Pre-Fabricated Bridge Option (2) 

  

Lou, 

  



Thanks very much for the information; as always you try to be responsive. 

  

My question was directed at clarifying my understanding of the utilities situation formed from 

discussions in prior meetings, which to my recollection was never corrected or updated. 

  

If the West Main Street bridge were to collapse as feared, specially in a storm: 

  

Will potable water, natural gas, electricity, and/or telephone service to residents in the area and 

elsewhere be lost and need to be restored? 

  

Perhaps the answer is different for each utility.  Please advise. 

  

Regards, 

  

Virgil 

  

  

  

________________________________________ 

From: Casolo, Louis 

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 12:11 PM 

To: de la Cruz, Virgil 

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; McGrath, Mark 

Subject: FW: RFP - West Main Street Bridge - Scop of Services Pre-Fabricated Bridge Option (2)  

  

  

Representative de la Cruz: 

  

As you requested at the 6/29/21 Operations Committee meeting, attached is utility information related 

to the Westmain Street bridge. 



  

I have included the following information: 

  

1.      Existing utilities are shown on plan (sheet 1) and proposed configuration is shown in section on 

(sheet 2) of the first attachment. Eversource electric has requested 6-5” PVC conduits. Eversource gas 

has requested one 6” gas, Aquarion requested one 12” water, and Frontier requested 9, 4” fiberglass 

tele communications conduits.  

  

2.      I have also attached telephone record plans of exiting there appears to be 12, 4” aluminum 

conduits on the bridge which are active. 2nd attachment 

  

3.      From the 3rd attachment there are 4 empty conduits for Eversource electric nothing active. 

  

4.      From the 4rd attachment we were told Everosurce gas has one 6” DI low pressure gas main which 

will be put out of service during construction. 

  

5.      Project utility meeting minutes are noted on the 5th attachment.  

  

  

Lou 


